"]m 'I'nn“N-I-n REPORT FOR ACTION

Appointment of Public Members to the Scarborough
Community Preservation Panel - Supplementary
Report

Date: May 10, 2022

To: City Council

From: Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning

Wards: Ward 20 - Scarborough Southwest; Ward 21 - Scarborough Centre; Ward 22 -
Scarborough - Agincourt; Ward 23 - Scarborough North; Ward 24 - Scarborough -
Guildwood; Ward 25 - Scarborough - Rouge Park

SUMMARY

This report recommends that City Council adopt a revised term of office for the
appointment of 10 public members to the Scarborough Community Preservation Panel.
The term of office for the Community Preservation Panel Members should be for a term
ending April 25, 2026, not April 25, 2025 as stated in the original report and adopted by
the Scarborough Community Council. This error was discovered by staff and needs to
be corrected.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning recommends that:

City Council delete recommendation #1 from the Scarborough Community Council and
replace with the following:

1. City Council appoint the following candidates to the Scarborough Community
Preservation Panel for a term of office ending April 25, 2026 or until successors are
appointed:

Lorne Atkinson
Matthew Gregor
Douglas Grigg
Joseph Guiyab
Margaret Nelson
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Raymond Santiago
Robert Saunders
Rick Schofield
Carole Whelan
Patrick Wong

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There are no financial implications arising from the adoption of this report.

DECISION HISTORY

At its meeting held, February 10 and 11, 2015, City Council appointed 2 public
members to the Scarborough Community Preservation Panel for a term of office ending
November 30, 2018 or until successors are appointed.
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaltemHistory.do?item=2015.SC3.3

Scarborough Community Council at its meeting held April 23, 2022, adopted the report
entitled: Appointment of Public Members to the Scarborough Community Preservation
Panel.

http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaltemHistory.do?item=2022.5C31.12

CONTACT

Mary L. MacDonald, MA, CAHP

Senior Manager, Heritage Planning
Urban Design, City Planning

Tel: 416-338-1079 Fax: 416-392-1973
E-mail: Mary.MacDonald@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Gregg Lintern, MCIP, RPP
Chief Planner and Executive Director
City Planning
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